# Directory of Institutions

# Training Institutions

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC)
National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development
5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

Number of Copies: 100	
©: National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, 2011	

## Project Team

Project In-charge : Sh. S.K. Srivastava

Dr. Sulochana Vasudevan

Project Assistance : Ms. Bhavya Shrivastava

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Abhishek Tiwari

Acknowledgements : Ministry of Human Resource

Development

Department of Education, New Delhi

#### DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about Institutes included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, telephonic verification, letter heads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, focus areas of research, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

There numerous educational institutions all over the country providing

comprehensive theoretical base and in-depth knowledge to the learners. Some of these

conduct specialied courses of varying durations.

However, the students coming out from the portals of formal educational

institution are not generally well equipped with the know-how and the multifarious

practical skills required by the market and other recruiting organisations. As a result,

these candidates find it difficult to get absorbed in the job market, or to set up an

enterprise of their own.

Training institutions provide fulfill a vital felt need in this respect, as they train

the candidates in necessary skills, know-how and to-do tips in real life situations. Such

students are therefore readily absorbed by the industry or market. These training

institutions thus serve an important role of bringing out much sought after manpower to

fulfill the market needs. Their significance is not just restricted to a level of providing

livelihood. They create professionals that add value to the national interest of

development.

It is hoped that the Directory on Training Intuitions being brought out by NIPCCD

will serve as a ready reckoner for researchers, students, teachers, professionals and

other readers.

Dinesh Paul

Dinne Paul

Director

### **CONTENTS**

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No
	Andhra Pradesh	1-3
1.	Dr. Marri Channa Reddy Human Resource Development	1
2.	Indian Institute of Public Health	1
3.	Institute of Charted Financial Analysts of India (ICFAI)	1
4.	National Academy of Agricultural Research Management	2
5.	National Academy of Construction	2
6.	National Council of Rural Institutes	2
7.	National Institute for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	3
8.	National Institute for Small Industries Extension Training (NISIET	3
9.	National Institute of Rural Development	3
	Arunachal Pradesh	4
10.	Administrative Training Institute	4
	Assam	4
11.	Assam Administrative Staff College	4
	Delhi	4-12
12.	All India Management Association	4
13.	Catalyst Clinical Services Pvt. Ltd.	5
14.	Centre for Women's Development Studies	5
15.	Directorate of Training and Technical Education	5
16.	District Institute of Education and Training	5
17.	Indian Agricultural Statistics Research Institute	6
18.	Indian Council of Agricultural Research	6
19.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade	6
20.	Indian Institute of Technology Delhi	6
21.	Institute for Defence Studies and Analyses	7
22.	Institute of Human Behaviour and Allied Sciences (IHBAS)	7
23.	Institute of Public Health and Hygiene	7
24.	Institute of Secretariat Training and Management	8
25.	International Institute of Health Management Research	8
26.	International Management Institute	8
27.	Medical Transcription Training	9

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
28.	National Centre for Disease Control Directorate General of	9
	Health Services	
29.	National Council of Educational Research and Training	9
	(NCERT)	
30.	National Institute of Criminology and Forensic Science	10
31.	National Institute of Health and Family Welfare	10
32.	National Institute of Public Cooperationand Child	10
	Development (NIPCCD)	
33.	Police Training College	11
34.	Public Health Foundation of India (Vasant Kunj)	11
35.	Public Health Foundation of India	11
36.	Shriram Institute for Industrial Research	12
	Gujarat	12
37.	Institute of Rural Management, Anand	12
38.	Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration (SPIPA)	12
	Haryana	13
39.	Management Development Institute	13
	Jammu and Kashmir	13
40.	J & K Institute of Management (Public Administration &	13
	Rural Development)	
	Jharkhand	13
41.	Shri Krishan Institute of Public Administration	13
	Karnataka	14
42.	Administrative Training Institute	14
43.	Institute of Health Management Research	14
	Kerala	14
44.	Kerala Institute for Research Training and Development	14
	Studies of SC and ST	
	Madhya Pradesh	15
<b>4</b> 5.	District Institute of Education and Training	15
46.	Indian Institute of Development Management	15
47.	Prestige Institute of Management and Research	15
	Maharashtra	16-18
48.	All India Institute of Local Self-Government	16
49.	Indian Institute of Workers Education	16

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No
50.	Narsee Monjee Institute of Management Studies	16
	University(NMIMS)	
51.	National Institute of Industrial Engineering	17
52.	National Civil Defence College (Rashtriya Nagrik Suraksha	17
	Mahavidhyalaya)	
53.	National Savings Institute	17
54.	Punjabrao Deshmukh Institute of Management, Teachnology	18
	and Research	
55.	The Institute of Health Management Pachod	18
56.	The Institute of Health Management	18
57.	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development	18
	Administration	
	Mizoram	19
58.	Administrative Training Institute	19
	Nagaland	19
59.	Administrative Training Institute	19
	Orissa	19-20
60.	Gopabandhu Academy of Administration	19
61.	Indian Institute of Public Health	20
62.	National Institute of Rehabilitation Training and Research	20
	(NIRTAR)	
	Rajasthan	20-21
63.	International Institute of Health Management	20
64.	Rajasthan Institute of Cooperative Education and	21
	Management	
	Sikkim	21
65.	Accounts and Administrative Training Institute	21
66.	Human Resource Development Department	21
	Tamil Nadu	22-23
67.	A. V. S. Teacher Training Institute	22
68.	Anna Institute of Management	22
69.	Arunai Teacher Training Institute	22
70.	Gandhigram Rural Institute	22
71.	State Institute of Public Administration and Rural	23
	Development (Sipard)	

5.No.	State/Organisation	Page No
	Uttar Pradesh	23-25
72.	Central Institute for Research and Training in Employment	23
	service	
73.	Central Bureau of Investigation Academy	23
74.	Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur	24
75.	Institute of Cooperative and Corporate Management,	24
	Research and Training	
76.	Institute of Horticulture Technology	24
77.	Lucknow Training Institute ( Medical Transcription	25
	Training)	
78.	National Institute of Training for Standardization	25
79.	U. P. Academy of Administration and Management	25
	Uttarakhand	26
80.	Indo - Tibetan Border Police Academy	26
81.	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of Administration,	26
	Mussoorie	
82.	Uttarakhand Academy of Administration	26
	West Bengal	27-28
83	Administrative Training Institute	27
84	Central Staff Training and Research Institute	27
85	Centre for Women's Development Studies	27
86.	Directorate General of Employment and Training	28
87.	Indian Institute of Technology	28
88.	Institute of Health Management Research	28
89	National Institute of Personnel Management	28
	Index: Training Institutions	29-32

#### ANDHRA PRADESH

1. Dr. Marri Channa Reddy Human Tel: 040-23548487 Resource Development Fax: 040-23548489

Road No. 25, Jubilee Hills E-mail:

Hyderabad Website: www.hrdiap.gov.in

Pin Code - 500033 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

2. Indian Institute of Public Health Tel: 040-23700173/74

C/o Indian Institute of Health and Fax: 040-23700173

Family Welfare E-mail:

Vengalrao Nagar Website: www.phfi.org

Hyderabad

Pin Code - 500038 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY:

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

3. Institute of Charted Financial Tel: 040-23435368/70
Analysts of India (ICFAI) 040-23435372/3/4

No. 23, Nagaujund Hills Fax : 040-23352521
Panjagutta E-mail : info@icfai.org
Hyderabad Website : www.icfai.org

Pin Code - 500082 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; EDUCATION;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

4. National Academy of Agricultural Tel: 040-24581300/444
Research Management Fax: 040-24015912/26

Rajendra Nagar E-mail: naarm.hyd@naarm.ernet.in

Hyderabad Website: www.naarm.ernet.in

Pin Code - 500407 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

5. National Academy of Construction Tel: 040-23111916/917 N. A. C. Campus, Cyberabad Fax: 044-23111997

Kothaguda (Post) E-mail : info@nac.educ.in

Hyderabad Website : www.nac.edu.in

Pin Code - 500084 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; HOUSING; LOW COST HOUSING; ORGANISATIONAL MANAGERIAL SKILLS; CONSTRUCTION

TECHNOLOGY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

6. **National Council of Rural** Tel: 040-23212120/813

Institutes Fax: 040-23212114

Ministry of HRD, Govt. of India E-mail: info@ncri.in

No. 5-10-174, Shakar Bhawan Website: www.ncri.in

Fateh Maidan Road

Hyderabad

Pin Code - 500004 Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING; CHANGES BY EDUCATION FOR SOCIAL ADVANCEMENT; MICRO LEVEL PLANNING; DEVELOPING CAPABILITIES: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

7. National Institute for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Ministry of Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises

Govt. of India Yousufguda Hyderabad

Pin Code - 500045 Andhra Pradesh Tel: 040-23608544-46 Fax: 040-23608547/956

E-mail: registrar@nimsme.org Website: www.nimsme.org

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM

ENTERPRISES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

8. National Institute for Small Tel: 040-3608544-218
Industries Extension Training 040-3608316-217

(NISIET) Fax: 040-3608547/956

Yousufguda E-mail: registrar@nisiet.com Hyderabad Website: www.nisiet.com

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATAION OF KNOWLEDGE

9. National Institute of Rural Tel: 040-24008522/3/4

**Development** 040-24008473/525 Rajendra Nagar Fax: 040-24015277/6500

Hyderabad E-mail:

Pin Code - 500030 Website : www.nird.ap.nic.in

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RURAL DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION

OF KNOWLEDGE

#### ARUNACHAL PRADESH

10. Administrative Training Institute Tel: 0360-2351489

Naharlagum Fax: 0360-2244036

Itanagar E-mail: atidir@rediffmail.com

Pin Code - 791110 Website:

Arunachal Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: ADMINISTRATION:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### **ASSAM**

11. **Assam Administrative Staff** Tel: 0361-2363325 **College** Fax: 0361-2362361

Jawaharnagar, Khanapara E-mail : director@aasc.gov.in Guwahati - 781022 Website : www.aasc.gov.in;

Assam www.aasc.nic.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; FOUNDATION COURSES; ORIENTATION AND REFRESHER COURSES; HUMAN RIGHTS; GENDER ISSUES; HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION; CASE STUDIES;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### DELHI

12. All India Management Association Tel: 011-24645100 Management House 011-24617354

14, Institutional Area Fax: 011-24626689

Lodhi Road E-mail : dcmd@aima-ind.org
New Delhi Website : www.aima-ind.org

Pin Code - 110003

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: LEADERSHIP: RESEARCH:

PUBLICATIONS: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

13. Catalyst Clinical Services Pvt.Ltd. Tel: 011-42384005

119- State Bank Colony Fax: 011-27466248

G. T. Karnal Road - 110009 info@catalystclinicalservices.com

Delhi Website:www.catalystclinicalservices.com

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; EDUCATION;

RESEARCH; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

14. Centre for Women's Development Tel: 011-23365541/6930

**Studies** Fax: 011-23346044

25, Bhai Vir Singh Marg E-mail : cwds@cwds.ac.in cwdsorg@eth.net

New Delhi - 110001 Website: www.cwds.ac.in/www.cwds.org

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S

DEVELOPMENT STUDIES: TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

15. Directorate of Training and Tel: 011-27322573/460

**Technical Education** Fax:
Govt. of NCT of Delhi E-mail:

Muni Maya Ram Marg Website: www.tte.delhigovt.nic.in

Near TV Tower, Pitampura

Pin Code - 110088

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: EDUCATION:

TEACHING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

16. District Institute of Education Tel: 011-26876440 and Training 011-24679328

Old Moti Lal Nehru College Building Fax :

Moti Bagh South - 110021 E-mail :

Delhi Website: www.scertdel.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; EDUCATION;

TEACHING: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

17. Indian Agricultural Statistics Tel

Research Institute

Library Avenue, Pusa Campus

New Delhi

Pin Code - 110012

Delhi

Tel: 011-25847121/24 011-25841254

Fax: 011-25841564

Fax: 011-23384773

E-mail: dq.icar@nic.in

Website: www.icar.org.in

E-mail: director@iasri.res.in

sysadmin@iasri.res.in

Website: www.iasri.res.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; AGRICULTURE; RESEARCH;

CONSULTANCY; CASE STUDIES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

18. Indian Council of Agricultural Tel: 011-23382629/6711

Research

Krishi Bhawan Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road

New Delhi - 110001

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH:

TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

19. Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Tel: 011-26853055

I. I. F. T. Bhawan 011-26963880

B - 21, Qutab Institutional Area Fax: 011-26853956

New Delhi - 110016 E-mail : diroffice@iift.ac.in

Delhi Website: www.iift.edu

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

20. Indian Institute of Technology Tel: 011-26852222/1696

**Delhi** Fax: 011-26852037/227

Hauz Khas E-mail:

New Delhi - 110016 Website: www.iitd.ac.in

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY:

TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

21. Institute for Defence Studies Tel: 011-26717983 Fax: 011-26154191

and Analyses

1, Development Enclave

(Near USI)

Rao Tula Ram Marg

New Delhi

Pin Code - 110010

Delhi

TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: TEACHING: Activities:

E-mail: idsa@vsnl.com

Website: www.idsa.in

EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

Tel: 011-23918888 22. Institute of Human Behaviour and

Allied Sciences (IHBAS) 011-22114021/3/9 Post Box No. 9520 Fax: 011-22599227

E-mail: ihbas@nda.vsnl.net.in Jhilmil, Dilshad Gardan Pin Code - 110095 Website: www.delhigovt.nic.in

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: TEACHING:

EDUCATION: CASE STUDIES: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

23. Institute of Public Health and Tel: 011-26782850/1/2

Hygiene 011-26782853/4

RZ-A-44, Mahipalpur Fax: 011-26781080

New Delhi E-mail: iphhparamedic@yahoo.co.in Pin Code - 110037 Website: www.iphhparamedic.in

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: TEACHING:

EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

24. Institute of Secretariat Training Tel: 011-26172571

and Management Fax: 011-26104183/038

Admininstrative Block E-mail:

J. N. U. Campus (Old) Website: www.istm.nic.in

Olof Palme Marg

New Delhi

Pin Code - 110067

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; SECRETARIAT TRAINING;

RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

25. International Institute of Health Tel: 011-30418900

Management Research Fax: 011-30418909
Plot No. 3 E-mail: iihmrdelhi@

Plot No. 3 E-mail: iihmrdelhi@iihmrdelhi.org
HAF Pocket, Sec - 18A Website: www.iihmrdelhi.org

Phase - II New Delhi

Pin Code - 110075

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: EDUCATION:

TEACHING: CONSULTANCY: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

26. International Management Tel: 011-47194200/100

Institute Tara Crescent 011-46012729

B - 10, Qutab Institutional Area Fax: 011-26867539

New Delhi E-mail: imiinfo@imi.edu

Pin Code- 110016 Website: www.imi.edu

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CASE STUDIES:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

27. Medical Transcription Training Tel : 9211268288

P - 200, Uttam Nagar Fax

New Delhi E-mail: mt.training.india@gmail.com

Pin Code - 110059 Website:www.medicaltranscriptiontraining.in

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

28. National Centre for Disease Tel: 011-23913148

Control 011-23971272/344

Directorate General of Health Fax: 011-23922677

Services E-mail: dirnicd@nic.in:

22, Sham Nath Marg dirnicd@gmail.com

New Delhi Website: www.nicd.nic.in

Pin Code - 110054

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; FIELD STUDIES;

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

29. National Council of Educational Tel: 011-26560620/011-26864811

Research and Training (NCERT) Fax: 011-26868419

Sri Aurobindo Marg E-mail : directorncert@vsnl.com

New Delhi Website: www.ncert.nic.in

Pin Code - 110016

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING;

EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

30. National Institute of Criminology

and Forensic Science
Ministry of Home Affairs

1, Institutional Area, Outer Ring

Road Sector - 3, Rohini

Pin Code - 110085

Delhi

Tel: 011-27525095

011-27521091/2564 Fax: 011-27510586/1571 E-mail: nicfs@rediff.com

Website: www.nicfs.nic.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; CASE STUDIES; RESEARCH;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

31. National Institute of Health and Tel: 011-26165959

Family Welfare 011-26165959/6441

Baba Gang Nath Marg Fax: 011-26101623

Munirka E-mail : dean@nihfw.org

New Delhi Website : www.nihfw.org

Pin Code - 110067

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE;

RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

32. National Institute of Public Tel: 011-26967078/26865187

Cooperationand Child Development Fax: 011-26602312

Cooperationand Child Development (NIPCCD)

TRAINING:

5, Siri Institutional Area

Hauz Khas

New Delhi

Activities:

Pin Code - 110016

Delhi

E-mail: nipccdjdtrg@yahoo.co.in

CHILD

DEVELOPMENT;

Website: www.nipccd.nic.in

RESEARCH: DOCUMENTATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

MANAGEMENT:

33. Police Training College Tel: 011-25315010

Jharoda Kalan Fax : 011-25315137

New Delhi E-mail : ptcdelhi@yahoo.co.in
Pin Code - 110072 Website : www.ptcdelhi.org

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

34. Public Health Foundation of India Tel: 011-49566000

Institute for Studies in Industrial Fax : Development E-mail :

ISID Campus Website: www.phfi.org

4, Institutional Area

Vasant Kunj New Delhi

Pin Code - 110070

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING;

EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

35. Public Health Foundation of India Tel: 011-46046000

P. H. D. House, 2nd Floor Fax: 4/2, Siri Fort Institutional Area E-mail:

New Delhi Website: www.phfi.org

Pin Code - 110016

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; EDUCATION;

RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

36. Shriram Institute for Industrial Tel: 011-27667267/860

**Research** 011-27667436

19, University Road Fax : 011-27667676/207

New Delhi E-mail:

Pin Code - 110007 Website: www.shriraminstitute.org

Delhi

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; TEACHING; EDUCATION; ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

#### **GUJARAT**

37. Institute of Rural Management, Tel: 02692-260391/260181

Anand Fax: 02692-260188

Post Box No. 60 E-mail: vivek@irma.ac.in

Near Mangalpura Website: www.irma.ac.in

Anand

Pin Code- 388001

Gujarat

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

38. Sardar Patel Institute of Public Tel: 079-26747612-7636
Administration (SPIPA) 079-26741879/999

Opp. I. S. R. O., Satellite Road Fax: 079-26749048

Ahmedabad E-mail : dg-spipa@gujarat.gov.in
Pin Code - 380015 Website : www.spipa.gujarat.gov.in

Gujarat

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### HARYANA

39. Management Development Tel: 0124-4560000 Institute Fax: 0124-4560456

Mehrauli Road, Sukhrali E-mail: caomdp@mdi.ac.in Gurgaon Website: www.mdi.ac.in

Pin Code - 122007

Haryana

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

#### JAMMU AND KASHMIR

40. Public Administration & Rural Tel: 0191-2474307/89 0191-2474390 Development J & K Institute of Management Fax: 0191-2473778

E-mail: impajammu@yahoo.co.in 3rd Floor, Vika Bhawan Rail Head Complex Website: www.jkimpa.nic.in Jammu -180004

Jammu and Kashmir

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: AMINISTRATION: RESEARCH: PROGRAMMES AT DISTRICT LEVEL; SEMINARS; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### **JHARKHAND**

41. Shri Krishan Institute of Public Tel: 0651-2283813

Administration Fax: 0651-2283806/07/14

Mears Road, Govt. of Jharkhand E-mail: skiparanchi@yahoo.co.in Ranchi - 834008

skiparanchi@gmail.com

Jharkhand Website: www.skipa.nic.in

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: FIELD TRAINING: RESEARCH:

CASE STUDIES: WORKSHOPS: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### KARNATAKA

42. Administrative Training Institute

> Lalitha Mahal Road Mysore - 570011

Karnataka

Tel: 0821-2443264/65

0821-2522142 Fax: 0821-2523899

E-mail: dgatim@yahoo.com

dgatimys-kamy@nic.in Website: www.atimysore.gov.in

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: ADMINISTRATION: RESEARCH:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

43. Institute of Health Management

> Research Sy. No. 319

Near Thimmareddy Layout Hulimangala, Electronic City

Bangaluru

Pin Code - 560105

Karnataka

Tel: 080-30533800/1/3

E-mail: info.bangalore@iihmr.org Website: www.bangalore.iihmr.org

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY:

TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### KERALA

Kerala Institute for Research 44. Tel: 0495-2355342/1496

Training and Development Studies

of SC and ST Chevayur P. O.

Kozhikode Dist. - 673017

Kerala

Fax: 0495-2357329

E-mail: kirtads@gmail.com Website: www.kirtads.org

TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH; TRAINING: Activities: SCHEDULED CASTES: SCHEDULED TRIBES: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### MADHYA PRADESH

45. District Institute of Education Tel: 07604-262307

and Training Fax:

Navodya Ward, Damoh Road E-mail: principaldiethatta@yahoo.com

Matta Website: www.diethatta.nic.in

Damoh

Pin Code - 470775 Madhya Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; EDUCATION;

TEACHING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

46. Indian Institute of Development Tel: 0755-2426109/2420409

**Management** Fax: 0755-2426109

E - 7/136, Lajpat Nagar E-mail : iidmbpl@yahoo.com

Arera Colony iidmbpl@gmail.com

Bhopal Website: www.iidmindia.com

Pin Code - 462016 Madhya Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: CONSULTANCY: TEACHING:

EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

47. Prestige Institute of Management Tel: 0731-2557510/114 and Research 0731-4012222

2. Education and Health Sector Fax: 0731-4012256

Scheme-54 E-mail: director@pimrindore.ac.in pimr\_pg@pimrindore.ac.in

Pin Code - 452010 Website: www.pimrindore.ac.in

Madhya Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; PUBLICATION; PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### MAHARASHTRA

48. All India Institute of Local Self-Government

M. N. Roy Human Development

Campus

Plot No. 6, Block - F, TPS Road

No. 12, Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Bandra

Mumbai - 400051

Maharashtra

Tel: 022-26572557/286

022-26571713-15

Fax: 022-26571715 E-mail: dg@aiilsq.org;

contact@aiilsq.org

Website: www.aiilsq.org

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: HUMAN DEVELOPMENT: URBAN MANAGEMENT: SPECIALISED TRAINING PROGRAMMES: RESEARCH: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

49 Indian Institute of Workers Tel: 022-26503532/965 Education Fax: 022-26503532

Shramik Shikshan Bhawan, 2nd Floor E-mail: iiwemumbai@rediffmail.com

Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg

Kurla (West)

Mumbai - 400070

Maharashtra

Website: www.cbwe.gov.in

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: TRAINING IN COMMUNICATIONS AND WELFARE SERVICES: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

50. Narsee Monjee Institute of Tel: 022-26134577/26183688

Management Studies University Fax: 022-26114512

(NMIMS) E-mail: mdp@nmims.edu V. L. Mehta Road, Vile Parle (West) Website: www.nmims.edu

Mumbai - 400056

Maharashtra

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

51. National Institute of Industrial

Engineering

NTTIE, Vihar Lake

Mumbai

Pin Code - 400087

Maharashtra

Tel: 022-28573371-79

Fax: 022-28573251/4033

E-mail: program@nitie.edu Website: www.nitic.edu

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

52. National Civil Defence College

(Rashtriya Nagrik Suraksha

Mahavidhyalaya)

Ministry of Home Affairs (GOI)

Nagpur

Pin Code - 440001

Maharashtra

Tel: 0712-2565614/2562611

Fax: 0712-2565614

E-mail: ncdcngp@dataone.in Website: www.ncdcnagpur.nic.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; TRAINING IN COMMUNICATIONS AND WELFARE SERVICES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

53. National Savings Institute
Ministry of Finance (DEA)

Govt. of India, CGO Complex

Wing - A, 4th Floor

Seminary Hills

Nagpur

Pin Code- 440006

Maharashtra

Tel: 0712-2510866

Fax: 0712-2510413/249
E-mail: nsi@nsiindia.gov.in
Website: www.nsiindia.gov.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

54. Punjabrao Deshmukh Institute of Tel: 0712-2430464/2445356

Management, Teachnology and Fax: 0712-2430464

Research E-mail: info@pdimtr.co.in
Dhanwate National College Website: www.pdimtr.co.in

Congress Nagar Nagpur - 440012 Maharashtra

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; TEACHING; EDUCATION;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

55. The Institute of Health Tel: 02431-221382/416

Management Fax: 02431-221331

Pachod E-mail: ihmp\_agd@sancharnet.in

Aurangabad - 431121 ihmp@vsnl.com
Maharashtra Website : www.ihmp.org

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING; EDUCATION; POLICY ADVOCACY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

56. The Institute of Health Tel: 020-64100790/20264833

**Management** Fax:

Sr. No. 32/2/2, Sonai Park E-mail: ihmp@ihmp.org Kharadi Road, Chandan Nagar Website: www.ihmp.org

Pune - 411014 Maharashtra

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING; EDUCATION; POLICY ADVOCACY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

57. Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Tel: 020-25608000

Development Administration Fax: 020-25608100

Raj Bhawan Complex, Baner Road E-mail:

Pune - 411007 Website : www.yashada.org

Maharashtra

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; TEACHING;

EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### MIZORAM

58. Administrative Training Institute Tel:

New Capital Complex, Khatta Fax: 0389-2312998

Aizawl E-mail: ati\_aizawl@indiatimes.com

Pin Code - 796001 Website: www.mizoram.nic.in

Mizoram

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; RESEARCH;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### **NAGALAND**

59. Administrative Training Institute Tel: 0370-2280068

Kimho Fax: 0370-2280067

Kohima E-mail : kohimati@yahoo.com
Pin Code - 797003 Website : www.ating.nic.in

Nagaland

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: ADMINISTRATION: RESEARCH:

CONSULTANCY: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### ORISSA

60. Gopabandhu Academy of Tel: 0674-2300742/43

**Administration** 0674-2301258/0804

Chandrasekharpur Fax: 0674-2301530

Bhubaneswar E-mail: dg-gaa@dataone.in

Pin Code - 751023 Website:

Orissa www.gopabandhuacademy.gov.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; RESEARCH:

CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

61. Indian Institute of Public Health Tel:

2nd and 3rd Floor E-mail:

JSS Software Technology Park Website : www.phfi.org

E - 1/1, Info City Road, Patia

Bhubhaneswar Pin Code - 751024

Orissa

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

62. National Institute of Tel: 0671-2805552

**Rehabilitation** Fax: 0671-2805862

Training and Research (NIRTAR) E-mail: nirtar@ori.nic.in
Olatpur, P. O. Bairoi Website: www.nirtar.nic.in

Cuttack Orissa

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY; REHABILITATION CAMPS: TEACHING: EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION

OF KNOWLEDGE

#### RAJASTHAN

63. International Institute of Health Tel: 0141-3924700

Management Fax: 0141-3924738

Prabhu Dayal Marg E-mail : iihmr@iihmr.org

Sanganeer Marg Website: www.jaipur.iihmr.org

Jaipur

Pin Code - 302011

Rajasthan

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

64. Rajasthan Institute of Cooperative Tel: 0141-2709827/1349

Education and Management 0141-2710072 10-B. Institutional Area Fax: 0141-2710072

Jhalana Dungri E-mail: ricem@rediffmail.com

Jaipur Website: www.ricem.org

Pin Code - 302004

Rajasthan

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION

OF KNOWLEDGE

#### SIKKIM

65. Accounts and Administrative Tel : 03592-202347

Training Institute Fax : 03592-202347

S. T. Marg E-mail: ganapradhan@yahoo.co.in

Gangtok Website:

Pin Code - 737101

Sikkim

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; STAFF

TRAINING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

66. Human Resource Development Tel: 03592-202810

**Department** Fax:

Govt. of Sikkim E-mail: jddiet@sikkim-hrdd.gov.in

Tathangchen, P. O. Raj Bhawan Website: www.hrdd.gov.in

Gangtok

Pin Code - 737102

Sikkim

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; EDUCATION;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### TAMIL NADU

67. A. V. S. Teacher Training Tel: 0427-2482322/495

**Institute** Fax:

Arrur Main Road E-mail : principal@avscollege.ac.in
Ramalingapuram Website : www.avscollege.ac.in

Salem - 636106 Tamil Nadu

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGAEMENT; RESEARCH; EDUCATION;

TEACHING; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

68. Anna Institute of Management Tel: 044-24937170/8247

163/1, P. S. Kumarasamy Raja Salai Fax: 044-24937062

(Greenways Road) E-mail: aimchn@dataone.in

Chennai - 600028 Website: www.annainstitute.org

Tamil Nadu

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY:

CONFERENCES; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

69. Arunai Teacher Training Institute Tel: 04175-254618/325800

No. 197/56B. Anna Salai Fax:

Tindivanam Road E-mail: arunaitti@gmail.com
Tiruvannamalai - 606601 Website: www.arunaittitvm.org

Tamil Nadu

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: EDUCATION:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

70. Gandhigram Rural Institute Tel: 0451-2452371/5

Dist. Dindigul Fax: 0451-2454466

Gandhigram - 624302 E-mail : grucc@ruraluniv.ac.in

Tamil Nadu Website : www.ruraluniv.ac.in

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: TEACHING:

EDUCATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

71. State Institute of Public Administration and Rural Development (Sipard)

Arundhuti Nagar

Agartala

Pin Code - 799003

Tripura

Tel: 0381-2374048/033 0381-2374326

Fax: 0381-2370613

E-mail: sipardtri@rediffmail.com

Website: www.sipard.nic.in

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: ADMINISTRATION: RESEARCH:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### UTTAR PRADESH

Central Institute for Research 72. Tel: 0120-2405623/24 0120-2405625 and Training in Employment Service Fax: 0120-2405623-222

A - 49, Sector - 62 E-mail: cirtes@nic.in Website: www.dget.gov.in

Gautam Budha Nagar

Noida

Pin Code - 201309 Uttar Pradesh

TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: EMPLOYMENT: RESEARCH: Activities:

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

73. Central Bureau of Investigation Tel: 0120-2782985/6/7 0120-2782988 Academy

Fax: 0120-2755999 Kamla Nehru Nagar

Hapur Road E-mail: digtrg@cbi.gov.in

Website: www.cbiacademy.gov.in Ghaziabad

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; POLICE TRAINING; SEMINARS;

ADMINISTRATION: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

74. Indian Institute of Technology,

Kanpur

Centre for Development of

Technical Education (QIP, CEC, CDC)

Western Lab Complex

I. I. T. Kanpur Kanpur - 208016 Uttar Pradesh Tel: 0512-2597143/893

Fax: 0512-2590914/7893 E-mail: thareja@iitk.ac.in;

rathina@iitk.ac.in

Website: www.iitk.ac.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; EDUCATION; RESEARCH;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

75. **Institute of Cooperative and** Tel: 0522-2716092/431

Corporate Management, Research Fax: 0522-2716092

and Training E-mail: info@iccmrt.ac.in
467, Sec - 21 Website: www.iccmrt.ac.in

Ring Road, Indira Nagar Lucknow - 226016 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH AND CONSULTANCY; MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT; EVALUATION STUDIES; QUALITY EDUCATION; CASE STUDIES; TEACHING; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

76. **Institute of Horticulture** Tel: 0120-2326713/6450597

**Technology** Fax: 0120-2326714

D - 1, Krishna Apra Plaza, E-mail :

IIIrd Floor Alpha Commercial Belt, Website: www.iht.edu.in

Alpha I, Gautam Budh Nagar

Greater Noida Pin Code - 201306 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: TEACHING:

EDUCATION; CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

77. Lucknow Training Institute Tel: 9450538808

**Medical Transcription** Fax: Training E-mail:

C - 24, H Road Website: Medical transcription training. in / lucknow

Hussain Apartment, Mahanagar Extension

Lucknow

Pin Code - 226006 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; CONSULTANCY;

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

78. National Institute of Training for Tel: 0120-2402202/3
Standardization 0120-4670232

A - 20 Fax: 0120-2402202-03 21, Institutional Area, Sector - 62 E-mail: nits@bis.org.in

Noida Website: www.bis.org.in/training

Pin Code - 201307 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

79. U. P. Academy of Administration Tel: 0522-2335158/59 and Management 0522-2320327

Sector - D, Aliganj Fax:

Lucknow E-mail: upaam@upacademy.org
Pin Code - 226024 dg@upacademy.org
Uttar Pradesh Website: www.upacademy.org

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; RESEARCH;

CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### **UTTARAKHAND**

80. **Indo - Tibetan Border Police** Tel: 0135-2631436 **Academy** Fax: 0135-2631958

P. O. Mussoorie E-mail: igtrgzone@itbp.gov.in
Distt - Dehradun Website: www.itbp.gov.in

Mussoorie

Pin Code - 248179

Uttarakhand

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

81. Lal Bahadur Shastri National Tel: 0135-2632289/36

Academy of Administration, 0135-2632405/367

Mussoorie Fax: 0135-2632350/720

Mussoorie E-mail: registration@lbsnaa.ernet.in

Pin Code - 248179 Website: www.lbsnaa.ernet.in

Uttarakhand

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

82. Uttarakhand Academy of Tel: 05942-236068/149

Administration05942-235011Ardwell Camp, MallitalFax: 05942-237642

Nainital E-mail: directoracademy@hotmail.com

Pin Code - 263001 Website: www.ugog.in

Uttarakhand

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; ADMINISTRATION; RESEARCH;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

#### WEST BENGAL

83. Administrative Training Institute Tel: 033-23370120/4043

Govt. of West Bengal

FC Block, Sec - III

Salt Lake

Kolkata

Fax: 033-23374015

Fax: 033-23373960

E-mail: dirati@vsnl.net

Website: www.atiwb.gov.in

Pin Code - 700106 West Bengal

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; INSTITUTIONAL TRAINING; REFRESHER COURSES; RESEARCH PROJECTS; IMPLEMENTATION OF IMPORTANT ADMINISTRATIVE AND DEVELOPMENT BENEFITS; PUBLICATIONS: DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

84. **Central Staff Training and** Tel: 033-23671005/3603

Research Institute Fax: 033-23678358

EN Block, Sector - V E-mail: cstari@vsnl.net; cstari@nic.in

Salt Lake City Website: www.dget.nic.in

Kolkata

Pin Code - 700091

West Bengal

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: DISSEMINATION OF

KNOWLEDGE

85. Centre for Women's Development Tel: 03243-255984

**Studies** Fax:

Jaldotsra, P. O. Khatra E-mail: cwdskht@yahoo.co.in

Bankura Website: www.cwds.org

West Benga

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; RESEARCH; WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT STUDIES; TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

86. Advanced Training Institute

Directorate General of Employment

and Training

Dasnagar, Howrah

Pin Code - 711105

Kolkata

Activities: TRAINING; RESEARCH; TEACHING; EDUCATION;

Tel: 033-6531257/25

E-mail: atihowrah@nic.in

Website: www.dget.nic.in

Fax: 033-6531257

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

87. Indian Institute of Technology Tel: 03222-255221

Kharagpur Fax: 03222-255303

Pin Code - 721302 E-mail: registrar@hijli.iitkgp.ernet.in

West Bengal Website: www.iitkgp.ac.in

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; EDUCATION; RESEARCH;

CONSULTANCY; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

88. Institute of Health Management Tel: 033-64158788

Research Website: www.iihmr.org/kolkata

Kolkata - 700059 West Bengal

Activities: TRAINING: MANAGEMENT: RESEARCH: CONSULTANCY:

TEACHING; EDUCATION; DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

89. National Institute of Personnel Tel: 033-24417253-5

**Management** Fax: 033-24417256

Southend Conclav, Tower Block E-mail: nipm@cal2.vsnl.net.in Website:

(3rd Floor), 1582 Website: www.nipm.in

Rajdanga Main Road Kolkata - 700107 West Bengal

Activities: TRAINING; MANAGEMENT; INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS; LABOUR WELFARE; TRAINING COURSES; PUBLICATIONS; SEMINARS;

DISSEMINATION OF KNOWLEDGE

# INDEX

## INDEX

S.No.	State/Organisation	State	Page No.
1.	A. V. S. Teacher Training Institute	Tamil Nadu	22
2.	Accounts and Administrative Training Institute	Sikkim	21
3.	Administrative Training Institute	Arunachal Pradesh	4
4.	Administrative Training Institute	Karnataka	14
5.	Administrative Training Institute	Mizoram	19
6.	Administrative Training Institute	Nagaland	19
7	Administrative Training Institute	West Bengal	27
8.	All India Institute of Local Self-Government	Maharashtra	16
9.	All India Management Association	Delhi	4
10.	Anna Institute of Management	Tamil Nadu	22
11.	Arunai Teacher Training Institute	Tamil Nadu	22
12.	Assam Administrative Staff College	Assam	4
13.	Catalyst Clinical Services Pvt. Ltd.	Delhi	5
14.	Central Bureau of Investigation Academy	Uttar Pradesh	23
15.	Central Institute for Research and Training in	Uttar Pradesh	23
	Employment Service		
16.	Central Staff Training and Research Institute	West Bengal	27
17.	Centre for Women's Development Studies	Delhi	5
18.	Centre for Women's Development Studies	West Bengal	27
19.	Directorate General of Employment and	West Bengal	28
	Training		
20.	Directorate of Training and Technical	Delhi	5
	Education		
21.	District Institute of Education and Training	Delhi	5
22.	District Institute of Education and Training	Madhya Pradesh	15
23.	Dr. Marri Channa Reddy Human Resource	Andhra Pradesh	1
	Development		
24.	Gandhigram Rural Institute	Tamil Nadu	22
25.	Gopabandhu Academy of Administration	Orissa	19
26.	Human Resource Development Department	Sikkim	21
27.	Indian Agricultural Statistics Research	Delhi	6
	Institute		
28.	Indian Council of Agricultural Research	Delhi	6

S.No.	State/Organisation	State	Page No.
29.	Indian Institute of Development Management	Madhya Pradesh	15
30.	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade	Delhi	6
31.	Indian Institute of Public Health	Andhra Pradesh	1
32.	Indian Institute of Public Healt	Orissa	20
33.	Indian Institute of Technology	West Bengal	28
34.	Indian Institute of Technology Delhi	Delhi	6
35.	Indian Institute of Technology, Kanpur	Uttar Pradesh	24
36.	Indian Institute of Workers Education	Maharashtra	16
37.	Indo - Tibetan Border Police Academy	Uttarakhand	26
38.	Institute for Defence Studies and Analyses	Delhi	7
39.	Institute of Charted Financial Analysts of	Andhra Pradesh	1
40.	India (ICFAI) Institute of Cooperative and Corporate	Uttar Pradesh	24
10.	Management, Research and Training	orrai ir aacon	
41.	Institute of Health Management Research	Karnataka	14
42.	Institute of Health Management Research	West Bengal	28
43.	Institute of Horticulture Technology	Uttar Pradesh	24
44.	Institute of Human Behaviour and Allied	Delhi	7
	Sciences (IHBAS)		
<b>4</b> 5.	Institute of Public Health and Hygiene	Delhi	7
46.	Institute of Rural Management, Anand	Gujarat	12
47.	Institute of Secretariat Training and	Delhi	8
	Management		
48.	International Institute of Health Management	Rajasthan	20
49.	International Institute of Health Management	Delhi	8
	Research		
50.	International Management Institute	Delhi	8
51.	J & K Institute of Management	Jammu and Kashmir	13
52.	Kerala Institute for Research Training and	Kerala	14
	Development Studies of SC and ST		
53.	Lal Bahadur Shastri National Academy of	Uttarakhand	26
	Administration, Mussoorie		
54.	Lucknow Training Institute ( Medical	Uttar Pradesh	25
	Transcription Training)		
55.	Management Development Institute	Haryana	13

S.No.	State/Organisation	State	Page No.
56.	Medical Transcription Training	Delhi	9
57.	Narsee Monjee Institute of Management	Maharashtra	16
	Studies University (NMIMS)		
58.	National Academy of Agricultural Research	Andhra Pradesh	2
	Management		
59.	National Academy of Construction	Andhra Pradesh	2
60.	National Centre for Disease Control	Delhi	9
	Directorate General of Health Services		
61.	National Civil Defence College (Rashtriya	Maharashtra	17
	Nagrik Suraksha Mahavidhyalaya)		
62.	National Council of Educational Research and	Delhi	9
	Training		
63.	National Council of Rural Institutes	Andhra Pradesh	2
64.	National Institute for Micro, Small and Medium	Andhra Pradesh	3
	Enterprises		
65.	National Institute for Small Industries	Andhra Pradesh	3
	Extension Training (NISIET)		
66.	National Institute of Criminology and Forensic	Delhi	10
	Science		
67.	National Institute of Health and Family	Delhi	10
	Welfare		
68.	National Institute of Industrial Engineering	Maharashtra	17
69	National Institute of Personnel Management	West Bengal	28
70.	National Institute of Public Cooperationand	Delhi	10
	Child Development (NIPCCD)		
71.	National Institute of Rehabilitation Training	Orissa	20
	and Research (NIRTAR)		
72.	National Institute of Rural Development	Andhra Pradesh	3
73.	National Institute of Training for	Uttar Pradesh	25
	Standardization		
74.	National Savings Institute	Maharashtra	17
75.	Police Training College	Delhi	11
76.	Prestige Institute of Management and	Madhya Pradesh	15
	Research		
77.	Public Health Foundation of India	Delhi	11

S.No.	State/Organisation	State	Page No.
78.	Public Health Foundation of India (Vasant Kunj)	Delhi	11
79.	Punjabrao Deshmukh Institute of Management,	Maharashtra	18
	Teachnology and Research		
80.	Rajasthan Institute of Cooperative Education	Rajasthan	21
	and Management		
81.	Sardar Patel Institute of Public Administration	Gujarat	12
	(SPIPA)		
82.	Shri Krishan Institute of Public Administration	Jharkhand	13
83.	Shriram Institute for Industrial Research	Delhi	12
84.	State Institute of Public Administration and	Tamil Nadu	23
	Rural Development (Sipard)		
85.	The Institute of Health Management	Maharashtra	18
86.	The Institute of Health Management Pachod	Maharashtra	18
87.	U. P. Academy of Administration and	Uttar Pradesh	25
	Management		
88.	Uttarakhand Academy of Administration	Uttarakhand	26
89.	Yashwantrao Chavan Academy of Development	Maharashtra	18
	Administration		